

Minutes
Golf Management Committee
Wednesday, April 22nd, 2020
8:30 AM ZOOM

Attendees: Ally MacDougall, Lisa Popovich, Katie O'Hara, Angela Cosby, Adam Sando, Ian Landy, Alan Koermer, Cody Hasten, Sue Davies, AJ Fleming, Kathy Hastings

- **Public comment:**
 - N/A – Public was able to log in if desired.
- **Administrative Business**
 - April 8th Minutes – APPROVED 4-0 (AJ wasn't in the meeting yet)
- **Food & Beverage–**
 - Working on Menu sign for the turn window so that people can call and order ahead of time
 - Working on new menu items for turn window
 - Creating signage for the patio and social distancing and spacing out the tables
 - Would like to add plexi-glass to turn window for a shield
 - Will have a peroxide mixture for sanitizing all tables and surfaces
 - Three will be alcohol available at the turn window
 - Exploring some apps where people can order from the cart person and then they deliver the drink to them.
 - Would like to work with Cody on messaging to download the app.
- **Superintendent Update – Adam Sando**
 - Cleared greens, clear tees
 - Out working with 1 seasonal currently
 - Aerify the greens on Monday
 - Vole damage is unfortunately extensive this season – this will involve a lot of top dressing and over seeding
 - Would like to have a plan in case the crew were exposed and were no longer able to prepare the course for opening or continuing maintaining after opening
- **Head Golf Professional – Cody Hasten**
 - Looking at the weekend of May 14th for opening, pending any weather
 - Currently not able to do lessons but hoping that will loosen up later in the season. Currently the driving ranges are not allowed to be open
 - Joining a Colorado PGA webinar next week about interpreting the current rules
 - Trying to cut as many expenses as possible this year and analyzing all the programs.
 - Rates – extend early season rates to the end of locals week
 - Punch cards – Sold a few over the phone but most people will buy for their first tee time
 - Released a few merchandise holds so that there is some product in the golf shop
- **Chairman's Update**
 - County Commissioners are meeting at noon to discuss future parameters which may include restrictions for golf courses.
- **Finance**
 - Sue asked if Angela would like a revised budget with reduced expenditures and reduced revenues.
 - Angela would like to hold off now and wait until the course is open

Meeting Adjourned: 9:10 am

Next Meeting: Wednesday, May 13th, 2020 @ ZOOM Meeting